



KEMP & COMPANY LTD.

DGP House, 88-C, Old Prabhadevi Road, Mumbai - 400 025, India. • E-mail : kemp-investor-help@vipbags.com
Phone : +91 22 6653 9000 • Fax : +91 22 6653 9089 • CIN : L24239MH1982PLC000047 • Web.: www.kempnco.com

5th August, 2026

Corporate Relations Department
BSE Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 001

Code – 506530

Dear Sir/Madam,

Subject: Newspaper Advertisement for intimating shareholders regarding transfer of shares to IEPF Authority

Pursuant to Regulation 30 read with Schedule III Para A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we are enclosing herewith newspaper advertisement published in today's i.e. 5th August, 2026, Free Press Journal (English) and Nav Shakti (Marathi), informing dispatch of intimation letters to shareholders whose Equity Shares are due for transfer to the DEMAT Account of the IEPF Authority.

Kindly take the same on your record and display the same on the website of the Stock Exchange.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For KEMP & COMPANY LIMITED

Karan Gudhka
Company Secretary

Encl: A/a

**KEMP & COMPANY LIMITED**
Regd. Office: 5th Floor, DGP House, 88C, Old Prabhadevi Road, Mumbai – 400 025 CIN: L24239MH1982PLC000047
TEL: 022 66539000 FAX: 022 66539089
Email: kemp-investor@kempnco.com WEB: www.kempnco.com

NOTICE
(For transfer of equity shares of the Company to Demat Account of the IEPF Authority)
Shareholders are hereby informed that pursuant to Section 124(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Investor Education and Protection Fund (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund), Rules 2016 as amended ("The Rules"), individual intimation letters have been dispatched by the Company at the latest available address to all the concerned members, whose dividend amounts have remained unpaid or unclaimed for seven consecutive years or more, giving them an opportunity to claim the said dividend amounts latest by October 02, 2026.
Shareholders are requested to note that the Final Dividend declared during the financial year 2018-19 which remain unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years will be due to be credited to the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (IEPF) on November 04, 2026. The corresponding shares on which dividend remains unpaid or unclaimed for seven consecutive years will also get due to be transferred as per the procedure set out in the Rules.
The details of such shares liable to be transferred to IEPF are also made available on the website of the www.kempnco.com.
The Company will, however not transfer such shares to IEPF where there is a specific order of the Court/ Tribunal restraining any transfer of such shares or where the shares are hypothecated/ pledged under the Depositories Act, 1996.
Concerned Shareholders of the Company are hereby requested to claim the Final Dividend declared during the financial year 2018-19 and onwards on or before October 02, 2026, failing which the Company, with a view to adhering with the requirements of the Rules, shall transfer the dividend for the financial year 2018-19 and corresponding shares to the IEPF at appropriate date without any further notice.
Please note that no claim shall lie against the Company in respect of unclaimed dividend amount and the shares transferred to IEPF. Shareholders may claim the dividend and corresponding shares transferred to IEPF including all benefits accruing on such shares, if any, from the IEPF authorities after following the procedure prescribed in the Rules.
In case the shareholders have any queries on the subject matter and the Rules, they may contact the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agents MUFG Intime India Pvt. C-101, Embassy 247, LBS Marg, Vikhroli West, Mumbai - 400083. Tel.: +91 022 49186000. Fax: +91 022 49186060. E-mail: investorhelpdesk@in.mpmns.mufg.com Website: <https://in.mpmns.mufg.com>

For Kemp & Company Limited
Karan Gudhka
Company Secretary

Place: Mumbai
Date :August 04, 2026

PUBLIC NOTICE
Notice is hereby given to the public at large that Late **Shri Surender Kumar Arora (also known as Surendra Kumar Arora)** expired intestate on 13th January 2026, leaving behind his widow **Mrs. Gulshan Surender Kumar Arora**, son **Mr. Puneet Surender Kumar Arora**, and daughter **Ms. Hima Surender Kumar Arora** as his only legal heirs.
The deceased had an undivided right, title and interest in **Flat No. 302, 3rd Floor, Fantasy Premises Co-operative Housing Society Ltd., J.P. Road, Versova, Andheri (West), Mumbai – 400061**, admeasuring approximately 893 sq. ft., together with the shares of the said Society appurtenant thereto.
Mr. Puneet Surender Kumar Arora and Ms. Hima Surender Kumar Arora have executed a **Deed of Release** in favour of their mother, **Mrs. Gulshan Surender Kumar Arora**, releasing all their rights, title and interest in the share and estate of the deceased in respect of the said flat and society shares.
Any person having any claim, right, title, interest, objection or demand whatsoever in respect of the aforesaid property by way of inheritance, succession, mortgage, lien, charge, encumbrance or otherwise is hereby required to intimate the same in writing, together with supporting documents, to the undersigned within **15 days** from the date of publication of this notice, failing which such claim, if any, shall be deemed to have been waived and/or abandoned.
For and on behalf of Fantasy Premises Co-operative Society Ltd.
Sd/- Secretary
Jayprakash Road, Seven Bungalows, Versova, Andheri (W), Mumbai – 400061
Place: Mumbai Date : 05/08/2026

**INVENTURE**
GROWTH & SECURITIES LTD.

Registered Office : 201, Viraj Tower, W.E.Highway, Andheri(E), Mumbai- 400069, Maharashtra, India
Tel.: +91 22 39548500 / 407515151 **FAX:** +91 22 40751535 / 39548600 **Email:** info@inventuregrowth.com

EXTRACT OF STANDALONE AND CONSOLIDATED UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2026

(Amount ₹ in lakhs)

Sr. No.	Particulars	STANDALONE				CONSOLIDATED			
		Quarter Ended		Year Ended		Quarter Ended		Year Ended	
		30.06.2026	31.03.2026	30.06.2025	31.03.2026	30.06.2026	31.03.2026	30.06.2025	31.03.2026
		(Unaudited)	(Audited)	(Unaudited)	(Audited)	(Unaudited)	(Audited)	(Unaudited)	(Audited)
1	Total Income	1,070.31	858.16	1,460.82	3,451.49	1,419.27	1,078.96	1,742.90	5,101.34
2	Net Profit/(Loss) for the period (before Tax, Exceptional and/or Extraordinary items)	241.51	(372.28)	612.27	56.13	623.97	(825.99)	745.56	416.11
3	Net Profit/(Loss) for the period before Tax (after Exceptional and/or Extraordinary items)	234.79	(309.93)	588.09	98.70	617.25	(763.64)	721.38	458.68
4	Net Profit/(Loss) for the period after Tax (after Exceptional and/or Extraordinary items)	175.26	(145.47)	430.89	153.63	461.30	(533.90)	531.04	384.65
5	Total Comprehensive Income for the period [Comprising Profit/(Loss) for the period (after tax) and Other Comprehensive Income (after tax)]	187.23	(141.56)	433.90	166.76	516.54	(635.62)	606.74	321.92
6	Equity Share Capital	10,500.00	10,500.00	10,500.00	10,500.00	10,500.00	10,500.00	10,500.00	10,500.00
7	Reserves (excluding Revaluation Reserve) as shown in the Audited Balance Sheet of the previous year				11,995.34				17,089.46
7	Earnings Per Share (of Rs. 1/- each) - Not Annualised	0.017	(0.014)	0.041	0.015	0.044	(0.051)	0.051	0.037
1	Basic	0.017	(0.014)	0.041	0.015	0.044	(0.051)	0.051	0.037
2	Diluted								

Note:
1 The above is an extract of the detailed format of quarterly results filed with Stock Exchanges under Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing and Other Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015. The full format of the Quarterly Financial Results are available on the websites of the Stock Exchanges (www.bseindia.com), www.nseindia.com) and the Company's Website, www.inventuregrowth.com.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors
Inventure Growth & Securities Limited
Sd/-
Kanji B. Rita
DIN - 00727470
Managing Director

Date : 03.08.2026
Place : Mumbai

IN THE COURT OF SMALL CAUSES AT MUMBAI
REVISION PETITION NO. 26 of 2026
IN
EXH. 39 ORDER DT. 21/7/25
IN
T.E. SUIT NO. 126/143 OF 2007

1. Bombay Panjrapole Trust, Having its office at Panjrapole Compound, Near Madhvbaug Post Office, Mumbai-400004.

2. ~~Krishnakant Chandrakumar Mulji Jaitha~~ (deleted) age not 76 years, Occupation : Business

3. ~~Vasanthkumar Devji Retanahi~~ (deleted) age 58 years, Occupation : Business

4. ~~Rustumjee Jejeebhoy Rustumji Byramjee~~ (deleted) Age 81 years, Occupation : Business

5. ~~Pratapbhai Bhogilal Zaveri~~ (deleted) Age 91 years, Occupation : Business

6. Jaysinh Vallabhadas Thakkar, Age 67 years, Occupation : Business

7. ~~Cawasji Dinshaw Adenwala~~ (deleted) age 81 years, Occupation Business

8. ~~Jayukhlal Nagindas Dhutta,~~ (deleted) Age no 77 years, Occupation : Business

9. ~~Subashbhai Rameshchandra Shah~~ (deleted) Age 67 years, Occupation : Professional

10. Dr. Ashok Dayabhai Babubhai Vaidya Age 71 years, Occupation : Business

11. ~~Shri Rustom Jamshetjee Jejeebhoy~~ (deleted) Age 50 years, Occupation Business

12. ~~Shri Jamehad Phirozecha Shroff~~ (deleted) Age 73 years, Occupation Professional

13. Smt. Krishnaben Tulsidas Tanna age 57 years, Occupation : Professional

14. Shri Ajit Shamji Popat Age 69 years, Occupation : Business

15. Sheth Maheshbhai Nensi Bhakta Age 60, Occ : Business

16. Sheth Sarosh Cowasjee Dinshaw Age 41, Occupation : Business

17. Sheth Rajiv Dilipkumar Bhatia, Age 46, Occ : Business

18. Mrs. Reeta Suketu Desai, Age 56 years, Occ: Business

19. Mr. Jehangir Jamshetjee Jejeebhoy Age 36, Occupation Business

20. Mr. Byram Rohinton Dhalla, Age 57 years, Occupation: Business

21. Mr. Behram Rustom Sethna Age 70 years, occ: Business

22. Mr. Hareesh Chinubhai Shah Age 70 years, Occupation: Business

Being present Trustees of 1st Plaintiffs Trust having their Address At Panjrapole Compound Near Madhav Baug, Post Office Bhuleshwar, Mumbai-400004
Mr. Nilesh Gandhi, C. A. of the Petitioner

...Petitioners (Org.) Plaintiffs

1. Mr. Mehernesh Erachshah Hodiwala adult, age not known, occupation Business

2. Mr. Darius Erachsha Hodiwala Adult, age and occupation not known having their address at Modern Menor Altamoud Road, Mumbai-400026

3. ~~Mrs. Daisy Palani Shroff,~~ (deleted) Adult, age and occupation not known residing at Brady's Flat, Sorab Bharucha Road, Colaba, Mumbai-400005

Defendants 1 to 3 being heirs and legal representatives of [(1) Bejanji (alias Bezonji) Manekji, (2) Framroz (Framroza) Bejanji (alias Bezonji) (3) Manekji Bejanji (alias Bezonji) (4) Erachshaw (Erachshah) Bejanji (alias Bezonji)

4. Smt. Meenal Madan Kshirsagar, age 50 years, occupation Household for self and heir and legal representatives of late Madan Keshav Kshirsagar, Kum. Renuka Madan Kshirsagar, a minor by her mother and the natural guardian ad-litem the said Smt. Meenal Madan Kshirsagar,

6. Dinkar Keshav Kshirsagar, adult, age not known, occupation business Defendants 4 to 6 residing at Ram Bldg., Dr. Bhalerao Marg, Girgaum, Mumbai-400004

...Respondents (Org. Defendants)

To,
The Respondent Nos. 1 & 2 abovenamed,
WHEREAS, the Petitioners (Org.) Plaintiffs abovenamed have preferred above Revision Application against the Respondents (Org. Defendants) against the Order, dated 21st July, 2025 passed by the Hon'ble Trial Judge presiding in Court Room No. 23 in Exhibit No. 39 In T.E. Suit No. 126/143 of 2007 in respect of suit premises.
WHEREAS the Petitioners (Org.) Plaintiffs abovenamed have preferred above Revision Application against Respondents (Org. Defendants) praying therein that the Order passed by the Trial Court dt. 21/07/2025 directing cost of Rs. 25,000/- to be paid by the Plaintiffs to the Defendant vide Exh. 39 be quashed/above be reduced. The challenge is only to the manner of part of the order and for cost of the Revision and for such other and further reliefs etc., as prayed in the Revision Application.
AND WHEREAS the said Revision Application is admitted on 29th January, 2026 and ordered that issued notice to the Respondents. In pursuance of the said order, this Notice is hereby given to you that, you are required to appear before the bench of Hon'ble Additional Chief Judge and Judge presiding in COURT ROOM No. 3 ON 3RD FLOOR, OLD BUILDING, COURT OF SMALL CAUSES, DHOBII TALAO, LOKMANYA TILAK MARG, MUMBAI-400002 in person or by a Pleader duly instructed on **10th August, 2026 at 11.00 a.m.** to show cause against the said Application, failing wherein the said Application will be heard and determine Ex-parte.
You may obtain the copy of the Amended Revision Application from the Court Room No.3 of this Court.
Given under the Seal of the Court, this 8th day of June, 2026
Sd/-
Registrar

**केनरा बैंक Canara Bank**
भारत सरकार का उच्चायुक्त A Govt. of India Undertaking

**सिंडिकेट Syndicate**

ARM BRANCH MUMBAI
Canara Bank Building, 4th Floor, Adi Marzban Path, Ballard Estate, Mumbai-400 001
Email: cb2360@canarabank.com **TEL. -** 8655948019 / 54 **Website :** www.canarabank.com

SALE NOTICE
E-AUCTION SALE NOTICE FOR SALE OF IMMOVABLE PROPERTIES THE SECURITISATION AND RECONSTRUCTION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND ENFORCEMENT OF SECURITY INTEREST ACT, 2002 READ WITH RULES 8(6) & 9 OF THE SECURITY INTEREST (ENFORCEMENT) RULES 2002.
NOTICE is hereby given to the public in general and in particular to the Borrower(s) and Guarantor(s) that the below Described immovable properties mortgaged / charged to the Secured Creditor, the **Possession** of which has been taken by the Authorized Officer of **Canara Bank**, will be sold on "**As is where is**", "**As is what is**" basis on **below Mentioned** in Table for recovery of dues as described here below. The Earnest Money Deposit shall be deposited on or before below Mentioned in Table, by way of deposited in E-Wallet of **M/s. PSB Alliance Private Limited (Baanknet)** portal directly or by generating the Challan therein to deposit the EMD through RTGS / NEFT in the account details as mentioned in the said challan. Details of EMD and other documents to be submitted to service provider on or before below Mentioned in Table. Date of inspection of properties is below Mentioned in Table with prior appointment with Authorized Officer.

Sr. No.	Name of Borrower(s) / Guarantor(s) / Mortgagor(s)	Outstanding	Details of Security/ies (Status of Possession)	Reserve Price (R. P.)	
				Earnest Money Deposit (EMD)	
1	Ajay Kumar Pravinlal Shah and M/s. Shreeji Health Care Prop. Ajay Kumar Pravinlal Shah	Rs. 36,55,087/- (Rs. Thirty Six Lakh Fifty Five Thousand Eighty Seven Only) as on 17.04.2025 plus further Interest and cost from 18.04.2025	Flat No. 1304, 13 th Floor, C Wing, Ornate Galaxy Phase II, Sy. No. 296/3, New Sy. No. 352, Hissa No. 3, Near Don Bosco School, Juchandra V. Vill, Naigaon, Vasai-401 208 In The Name of Ajay Kumar Pravinlal Shah . Admeasuring Built Up Area : 412 Sq. Ft. • CERSAI ID : 200058188674 (PHYSICAL POSSESSION)	Rs. 22,80,000/- Rs. 2,28,000/-	
E-auction Date is 20.08.2026 & Last date of submission of Bid / EMD / Request letter for participation is 19.08.2026 before 5.00 p. m. • Sale Date : 31.07.2026					
2	Jitesh Suresh Mandavkar	Rs. 32,22,545/- (Rs. Thirty Two Lakh Twenty Two Thousand Five Hundred Forty Five Only) as on 17.04.2025 plus further Interest and cost from 18.04.2025 05.01.2026	Flat No. 403, 4 th Floor, Best Apartment, Sy. No. 202 of Village More, Near Maa Saraswati Hospital, Nallasopara (E), Vasai (I) Palghar (D)-401 209. Admeasuring Carpet Area 180 Sq. Ft. (PHYSICAL POSSESSION)	Rs. 9,50,000/- Rs. 95,000/-	
3	Katherin Thilottthama Nadar	Rs. 27,87,676/- (Rs. Twenty Seven Lakhs Eighty Seven Thousand Six Hundred Seventy Six Only) as on 04.07.2025 plus further Interest and cost from 05.07.2025	Flat No. 402, 4 th Floor, A Wing, in Building No. 1 Known as "AADINATH COMPLEX" situated at CTS No. 190, Palghar Village, Taluka & District Palghar-401 404 in the name of KATHERIN THILOTTTHAMA NADAR admeasuring Carpet Area 38.14 Sq. Mtr. (i. e. 411 Sq. Ft.) • CERSAI SECURITY INTEREST ID : 400073129009 (PHYSICAL POSSESSION)	Rs. 15,50,000/- Rs. 1,55,000/-	
4	Krishna Kumar Shukla & Kusum Shukla	Rs. 63,75,314/- (Rs. Sixty Three Lakhs Seventy Five Thousand Three Hundred Fourteen Only) as on 05.08.2025 plus further Interest and cost from 06.08.2025	Flat No. 504, 5 th Floor, B Wing In The Building Known As "Gayatri Classic" Bearing Survey No. 9, Hissa No. 8(Pt) of Revenue Village Fene Taluka Bhiwandi District, Thane-421 302 In The Name Of Krishna Kumar Shukla & Kusuma Shukla Admeasuring : 40.13 Sq. Mt. Carpet Area • CERSAI SECURITY INTEREST ID : 400054335850. (PHYSICAL POSSESSION)	Rs. 19,50,000/- Rs. 1,95,000/-	
5	Mr. Lawrence John Pandit	Rs. 30,01,258.45 (Rs. Thirty Lakhs One Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Eight & Paise Forty Five only) as on 31.03.2026 plus further Interest and cost from 01.04.2026	Flat No. 001 On Ground Floor, 'G' Wing, Building No. 5-G Known As "Shubh Vastu", Situated At Plot No. 5, Survey / Gut No. 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 131, 134, 140, 143a, 143b, 144, 146a, 146b, 147 of Village Kahtivali, Near Foodmax Hotel, Vasind (West), Taluka Shahpur, District Thane-421 604 Admeasuring 446 Sq. Ft. Carpet Area. • CERSAI ID : 400064404895 (SYMBOLIC POSSESSION)	Rs. 17,68,000/- Rs. 1,76,800/-	
6	Madhura Mahesh Jadav	Rs. 29,88,892/- (Rs. Twenty Nine Lakhs Eighty Eight Thousand Eight Hundred Ninety Two only) as on 04.07.2025 plus further Interest and cost from 05.07.2025.	Flat No. 704, 7 th Floor, Building No. A Known as "Sai Shrushti Complex" standing on the plots of Land bearing Survey No. 61, Hissa No. 1B, situated at Kalyan Sheel Road, Village : Daighar, Taluka : Kalyan and District Thane-421 204 in the name of Madhura Mahesh Jadav . Admeasuring Carpet Area of Flat 259 Sq. Ft. and Carpet Area of Terrace & Balcony 201 Sq. Ft. • CERSAI SECURITY INTEREST ID : 400062626176 (SYMBOLIC POSSESSION)	Rs. 24,40,000/- Rs. 2,44,000/-	
7	Mangesh Mahadev Mhaskar	Rs. 45,89,015/- (Rs. Forty Five Lakhs Eighty Nine Thousand Fifteen only) as on 06.07.2025 plus further Interest and cost from 07.07.2025	Residential Flat bearing Flat No. 304 on 3 rd Flr. in The Building No. 5 Known as "GREEN ACRE CHS. LTD." being constructed on all that piece and Parcel of land bearing Survey No. 1/10, 1/12, 1/13, 1/14, 1/15, 1/16, 1/17 & 2/0 of Vill. Vakkdi, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad-410 206 in the name of Mangesh Mahadev Mhaskar . Admeasuring 580 Sq. Ft. built up area • CERSAI SECURITY INTEREST ID : 400076819975. (PHYSICAL POSSESSION)	Rs. 23,30,000/- Rs. 2,33,000/-	
8	Mohammad Anees Munna Ansari	Rs. 37,24,489/- (Rs. Thirty Seven Lakhs Twenty Four Thousand Four Hundred Eighty Nine Only) as on 06.07.2025 plus further Interest and cost from 07.07.2025	Flat No. 401 on 4 th Floor, Building No. 6-M, known as Shubh Vastu Complex Situated at Plot No. 6, Survey No. 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 131, 134, 140, 143/A, 143/B, 144, 146/A, 146B and 147 of Vill. Khahtivali, Vasind (W), Tal. Shahapur, District Thane-421 601 in the name of Mohammad Anees Munna Ansari . Admeasuring 531 Sq. Ft. carpet area. • CERSAI SECURITY INTEREST ID : 400062605111 (PHYSICAL POSSESSION)	Rs. 19,00,000/- Rs. 1,90,000/-	
9	M/s. J M Enterprises Represented by Proprietor / Borrower / Guarantor : Mr. Laikeshwar L. Mandal	Rs. 40,11,475/- (Rs. Forty Lakh Eleven Thousand Four Hundred Seventy Five Only) as on 04.07.2025 plus further Interest and cost from 05.07.2025	Flat No. 103, 1 st Floor, Bldg. No. 12, Known As "Sanghavi Golden City", Near Algaon Railway Station, Shahapur, Shahapur Taluka, Thane-421 601. Admeasuring Carpet Area : 552 Sq. Ft. • CERSAI ID : 400024154162 (PHYSICAL POSSESSION)	Rs. 18,00,000/- Rs. 1,80,000/-	
10	Navinkumar Laxman Jadhav & Ujjwala Laxman Jadhav	Rs. 33,46,688/- (Rs. Thirty Three Lakhs Forty Six Thousand Six Hundred Eighty Eight Only) as on 21.09.2025 plus further Interest and cost from 22.09.2025	Flat No. 301, 3 rd Flr., A Wing In The Bldg. Known As "Prayag Yash Phase-I" Bearing Survey No. 28/2B Vill. : Aadai, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad-410 206 In The Name of Navinkumar Laxman Jadhav & Ujjwala Laxman Jadhav . Admeasuring 331.64 Sq. Ft. Carpet Area • CERSAI ID : 400031547086 (PHYSICAL POSSESSION)	Rs. 22,10,000/- Rs. 2,10,000/-	

E-auction Date is 20.08.2026 & Last date of submission of Bid / EMD / Request letter for participation is 20.08.2026 before 5.00 p. m. • Sale Date : 31.07.2026

16	Mr. Ankush Dada Padalkar	Rs. 33,82,429.56 (Rs. Thirty Three Lacs Eighty Two Thousand Four Hundred Twenty Nine and Paise Fifty Six Only) as on 07.03.2026	Flat No. 704, on the 7 th floor, Area admeasuring 43.19 Sq. Mtrs. carpet plus 6.31 Sq. mtrs FB / E.P / CB in the building known as " FALCO MARI GOLD " Constructed on the piece and parcel of land bearing Survey No. 54, Hissa No. 18A. Area Admeasuring 2910 Sq. mtrs. lying being situated at Vill. Balyani, Tal. Kalyan, Dist. Thane Within the limits of KDMC, State of Maharashtra. (SYMBOLIC POSSESSION)	Rs. 30,68,500/- Rs. 3,06,850/-	
17	M/s. ECHELONS, Proprietor Mr. Dev Matu Nahata (Borrower and Guarantor)	Rs. 39,60,377.65 (Rs. Thirty Nine Lacs Sixty Thousand Three Hundred Seventy Seven & paise Sixty Five Only) as on 30.09.2025 & further Int. & other charges from 01.10.2025 onwards.	Flat No. 102, Wing-B on First floor in the building known as "M/s. RA Chemical co-operative Housing Society Ltd." at Village : Saravali, Boisar, Palgarh-401 501. Admeasuring: 55.76 Sq. Mtr. (PHYSICAL POSSESSION)	Rs. 16,10,000/- Rs. 1,61,000/-	
18	Ms. Babita Gupta	Rs. 60,16,392.06 (Rs. Sixty Lacs Sixteen Thousand Three Hundred Ninety Two & Paise Six Only) as on 23.10.2025	Residential Flat bearing Flat No. 105 on the First Floor, admeasuring 55.76 Sq. Mtrs. Carpet Area, in "D-Wing", of the project known as " Versatile Valley " constructed on Land bearing Old Survey / Hissa No. 11/9, 13/-, 14/-, 15/-, 16/1A & 1B, New Survey Hissa No. 12/9, 14/-, 15/-, 16/-, 17/1A & 1B situated at Village : Nilje, Taluka : Kalyan, District : Thane, within the limits of the Nilje Gram Panchayat. (SYMBOLIC POSSESSION)	Rs. 44,84,000/- Rs. 4,48,400/-	

E-auction Date is 25.08.2026 & Last date of submission of Bid / EMD / Request letter for participation is 24.08.2026 before 5.00 p. m. • Sale Date : 04.08.2026

For detailed terms and conditions of the sale, please refer the link "E-Auction" provided in Canara Bank's website (www.canarabank.com) or may contact Mr. Sudrashan Joshi, Asst. General Manager, Canara Bank, ARM Branch, Mumbai (Cont No. 8655948054) OR (FOR Sr. No. 1 to 15) Mr. Purnachander Rao, Officer (Mob. No. 7842782478) & (FOR Sr. No. 16 to 18) Mr. Sunil Pratihast, (Mob. No. 9511662963); E-mail id : cb2360@canarabank.com during office hours on any working day or the service provide M/s. PSB Alliance (BAANKNET), Unit 1, 3rd Floor, VIOS Commercial Tower, Near Wadala Truck Terminal, Wadala East, Mumbai-400 037, **Contact Person - Mr. Dharmesh Asher** Mob. 9892219848, (avp.projectmanager2@psballiance.com), Help desk No. 8291220220, (support.BAANKNET@psballiance.com), Website - <https://baanknet.in>

Sd/-
Authorised Officer,
ARM - Branch Canara Bank
Place : Mumbai

Sr. No.	Name of Borrower(s) / Guarantor(s) / Mortgagor(s)	Outstanding	Details of Security/ies (Status of Possession)	Reserve Price (R. P.)	
				Earnest Money Deposit (EMD)	
11	Narendra Arvind Solanki & Poonam Narendra Solanki	Rs. 49,30,100/- (Rs. Forty Nine Lakhs Thirty Thousand One Hundred Only) as on 08.07.2025 plus further Interest and cost from 09.07.2025	Flat No. 204 on 2 nd Floor, Building known as " Varad vinayak Apartment " Situated at Plot No. 4/A/1, Survey No. 27 of village Bopeli, with in the limit of Kolhare Grampanchayat, Near Abhishek Florida Hari Om Nagar, Bopeli Road, Neral (East) Taluka : Karjat, District : Raigad-410 101 in the name of Narendra Arvind Solanki & Poonam Narendra Solanki . Admeasuring 450 SQ. FT. Carpet area • CERSAI SECURITY INTEREST ID : 400073585986 (PHYSICAL POSSESSION)	Rs. 17,65,000/- Rs. 1,76,500/-	
12	Neeta Girish Makwana & Girish Ramji Makwana	Rs. 31,80,763/- (Rs. Thirty One Lakhs Eighty Thousand Seven Hundred Sixty Three Only) as on 20.06.2025 plus further Interest and cost from 21.06.2025.	Flat No. 304 on 3 rd Floor, Building known as " Varad vinayak Apartment " Situated at Plot No. 4/A/1, Survey No. 27 of Village : Bopeli, with in the limit of Kolhare Grampanchayat, Near Abhishek Florida Hari Om Nagar, Bopeli Road, Neral (East), Taluka : Karjat, District : Raigad-410 101 in the name of Narendra Arvind Solanki & Poonam Narendra Solanki . Admeasuring 450 Sq. Ft. Carpet area. • CERSAI SECURITY INTEREST ID : 400073342446 (PHYSICAL POSSESSION)	Rs. 17,65,000/- Rs. 1,76,500/-	
13	M/s. Sachio Pharma Banaglore Private Limited Represented By Directors / Guarantors Sandip Bhikaji Tawde & Sohini Sandip Tawde	Rs. 2,79,04,391.38 (Rs. Two Crore Seventy Nine Lakhs Four Thousand Three Hundred Thirty One & Thirty Eight Paise Only) as on 06.01.2026 plus further Interest and cost from 07.01.2026.	Flat No. 301, 3 rd Floor, Deewan Building, Building No. 17, Shanti Sadan Co-Op. Hsg. Soc. Ltd., Standing On The Plot of Land Bearing CTS No. 260/B, 261/B Vill. Anik, Nr. MHADA Colony Bus Stop, MMMDA Colony, R. Marg, Shanti Nagar, Vashi Naka, Chembur (E), Mumbai-400 074. Admeasuring 225 Sq. Ft. In The Name of Neeta Girish Makwana • CERSAI ID : 400039865187 (SYMBOLIC POSSESSION)	Rs. 22,60,000/- Rs. 2,26,000/-	
14	M/s. Shreeram Traders represented by its Proprietor Mr. Manmohan S. Mahto & Guarantor M				

SRM e-Tender Notice No. 02/2026-27

Online bids (SRM e-Tenders) are invited for following works from the registered contractors. :

SRM e-Tender No.	RFx No.	Name of work	Estimated cost in Rs.
02/2026-27	7000040935	Construction of concrete road and metal spreading at 220KV GIS Substation Timber Mark, New Panvel.	18,25,046.00
03/2026-27	7000040930	Annual civil maintenance works at 220KV ONGC, 100KV Jite, 100KV Patalganga, 100KV Bhokarpada, Takka Premises Kalamboli colony, Bhingari premises and 220KV Wadkhali for the F.Y 2026-27.	25,14,146.00
04/2026-27	7000040931	Metal spreading with earthing pipeline, repair of damaged compound wall, renovation of control room with other miscellaneous civil works at 100KV Mhasala Substation.	41,92,618.00
05/2026-27	7000040934	Metal spreading with earthing pipeline, Construction of stacking platform, Renovation of store shed with other miscellaneous civil works at 100KV Talaja Substation.	39,91,658.05
06/2026-27	7000040933	Horticulture development at 220KV GIS New Panvel.	22,79,686.00
07/2026-27	7000040952	Annual civil maintenance works at 400KV Nagothane S/stn Kandalgaon, Vilebhagad for civil works for the F.Y 2026-27.	25,35,813.00
08/2026-27	7000040990	Annual civil maintenance contract for substation colony offices under Kalyan S/Dn for year 2026-27. (Part-I)	20,09,986.00
09/2026-27	7000041012	Various civil maintenance works in the premise of s/stn & colony at 220KV Kandalgaon Substation.	40,43,603.00
10/2026-27	7000041013	Renovation and maintenance of Type-II (1T), Type-III (3T) and internal external painting of Type-II and Type-III staff quarters at 400KV Nagothane.	48,53,844.00

For detailed information, please see SRM e-Tender section of our website : www.mahatransco.in

Contact Person: Shri Rahul Kale, EE C Dn Panvel Mob no.9594948317, Shri Dinesh Rathod, AECC I/C Dn PNL Mob no 8554989447

For further details visit our website: <https://srmetender.mahatransco.in>

Sd/-

Executive Engineer (Civil),

EHV CCCM Division, M.S.E.T.C.L., Panvel

केम्प एंड कंपनी लिमिटेड

KEMP & CO.

पंजीकृत कार्यालय : पश्चात माळा, दिंडीची हाऊस, ८८ सी, ओल्ड फ्रान्सेसी रोड, मुंबई - ४०० ०२५.

संयोजक : एल२४२३९एमएच९८२पीएलसी०००४७८ टेलि : ०२२६६५३९०००

फॅक्स : ०२२६६५३९००१ ई-मेल : kemp-investor@kempnco.com

वेबसाइट : www.kempnco.com

कंपनीचे इक्विटी शेअर्स आवडीपूर्वीक अर्थात शेअर लिस्टिंग व्हाईट फिड खात्यात हस्तांतरित करण्यासाठी सूचना

भागाधारकांना माहिती देण्यात येते की कंपनी कायदा २०१३ च्या कलम १२४ (६) सहाय्यात सूचित (निगम) गुंतवणूकदार शिक्षण आणि संरक्षण निधी प्राधिकरण निमावली २०१६ (लेखांकन, लेखापरीक्षण, हस्तांतरण व पत्रावा) च्या नियम ६ अन्वये कंपनीचे संबंधित सर्व सदस्यांना ज्याचे लाभार्थी सलग सात किंवा त्यातून जास्त वर्षासाठीच्या काळात दिलेले नसेल किंवा या लाभार्थीसाठी दावा केलेला नसेल अशा सदस्यांना दिलेल्या लाभार्थीसाठीच्या रकमेवर नवीनमत दावा करण्याची संधी ऑक्टोबर २, २०२६ पर्यंत कंपनी देत असून यासाठी कंपनी मध्ये नवीन उपलब्ध पत्त्यावर व्यक्तिनिष्ठ सूचना पत्र पाठवले आहे.

भागाधारकांना विनंती करण्यात येते कि, आर्थिक वर्ष २०१८-१९ दरम्यान घोषित केलेले अंतिम लाभार्थीच्या सात वर्षांच्या कालावधीत दावा केलेला नसेल किंवा लाभार्थी दिलेला नसेल असे शेअर्स नोव्हेंबर ०४, २०२६ ला इक्वेस्टर एक्झिक्युशन आणि प्रोटेक्शन फंड ऑथॉरिटी (आयसीएफ) मध्ये जमा करण्यात आलेल्या १४ शेअर्स लाभार्थी लाभार्थीसाठी किंवा सलग सात वर्षासाठी दावा न केल्यामुळे नियमत नमुद केलेल्या प्रक्रियेनुसार असे शेअर्स हस्तांतरित केले जातील.

आयडीपीएफ कडे हस्तांतरित होणाऱ्या अशा शेअर्सची माहिती वेबसाइटवर म्हणजे www.kempnco.com येथे उपलब्ध करून दिली आहे.

तथापि, येथे कोर्टात ट्रेडिंगनलचा विशिष्ट आदेश शेअर्सच्या हस्तांतरणास प्रतिबंधित करतो किंवा जिथे डिपॉझिटरी कारवाई, १९९६ नुसार शेअर्स तातूंत म्हणून ठेवले जाते अशा शेअर्सचे आवडीपूर्वीक कडे हस्तांतरित केले जाणार नाहीत.

कंपनीच्या संबंधित भागाधारकांना विनंती करण्यात येते की, आर्थिक वर्ष २०१८-१९ आणि पुढील साठीचा घोषित केलेला अंतिम लाभार्थीवर ऑक्टोबर २, २०२६ पर्यंत दावा करावा, अन्यथा कंपनी नियमांची आवश्यकता लावता चेऊन आर्थिक वर्ष २०१८-१९ साठीचा लाभार्थी आणि संबंधित शेअर्सच्या सूचना न देता आवडीपूर्वीक खात्यात हस्तांतरित केले जातील.

कृपया लक्षात घ्या कि, दावा न केलेल्या लाभार्थीच्या रकमेच्या आणि आयडीपीएफ कडे हस्तांतरित केलेल्या शेअर्स संदर्भात निधी विरोधात कोणत्याही दावा खोटा नसेल. भागाधारकांनी आवडीपूर्वीक कडे हस्तांतरित केलेल्या भागाधारकाने उर्वरित होणारे लाभ वासल लाभार्थी या संबंधीची मागणी नियमावलीत दिलेल्या काही पद्धतीनुसार आयडीपीएफकडे कडे करावी.

जर भागाधारकांना हा विषय व नियमावली या संबंधित काही शंका असतील तर त्यांनी कंपनीचे रेजिस्ट्रार आणि ट्रांसफर एजंट्स एम्प्लोय्ज्जी डेटाईम प्रा. लिमिटेड सी - १०१, एमबी २४७, एलबी ९९ मार्ग, बिफोर्झी (५), मुंबई - ४०० ०८३, टेली + ९१ ०२२ ४९१८६०० फॅक्स + ९१ ०२२ ४९१८६०६० ई-मेल : investor.helpdesk@in.mpmc.mufg.com वेबसाइट : <https://in.mpmc.mufg.com> येथे संपर्क साधावा.

हार्दिक बँक ऑफ इंडिया

HDFC BANK

पंजीकृत कार्यालय : पश्चात माळा, दिंडीची हाऊस, ८८ सी, ओल्ड फ्रान्सेसी रोड, मुंबई - ४०० ०२५.

संयोजक : एल२४२३९एमएच९८२पीएलसी०००४७८ टेलि : ०२२६६५३९०००

फॅक्स : ०२२६६५३९००१ ई-मेल : kemp-investor@kempnco.com

वेबसाइट : www.kempnco.com

कंपनीचे इक्विटी शेअर्स आवडीपूर्वीक अर्थात शेअर लिस्टिंग व्हाईट फिड खात्यात हस्तांतरित करण्यासाठी सूचना

भागाधारकांना माहिती देण्यात येते की कंपनी कायदा २०१३ च्या कलम १२४ (६) सहाय्यात सूचित (निगम) गुंतवणूकदार शिक्षण आणि संरक्षण निधी प्राधिकरण निमावली २०१६ (लेखांकन, लेखापरीक्षण, हस्तांतरण व पत्रावा) च्या नियम ६ अन्वये कंपनीचे संबंधित सर्व सदस्यांना ज्याचे लाभार्थी सलग सात किंवा त्यातून जास्त वर्षासाठीच्या काळात दिलेले नसेल किंवा या लाभार्थीसाठी दावा केलेला नसेल अशा सदस्यांना दिलेल्या लाभार्थीसाठीच्या रकमेवर नवीनमत दावा करण्याची संधी ऑक्टोबर २, २०२६ पर्यंत कंपनी देत असून यासाठी कंपनी मध्ये नवीन उपलब्ध पत्त्यावर व्यक्तिनिष्ठ सूचना पत्र पाठवले आहे.

भागाधारकांना विनंती करण्यात येते कि, आर्थिक वर्ष २०१८-१९ दरम्यान घोषित केलेले अंतिम लाभार्थीच्या सात वर्षांच्या कालावधीत दावा केलेला नसेल किंवा लाभार्थी दिलेला नसेल असे शेअर्स नोव्हेंबर ०४, २०२६ ला इक्वेस्टर एक्झिक्युशन आणि प्रोटेक्शन फंड ऑथॉरिटी (आयसीएफ) मध्ये जमा करण्यात आलेल्या १४ शेअर्स लाभार्थी लाभार्थीसाठी किंवा सलग सात वर्षासाठी दावा न केल्यामुळे नियमत नमुद केलेल्या प्रक्रियेनुसार असे शेअर्स हस्तांतरित केले जातील.

आयडीपीएफ कडे हस्तांतरित होणाऱ्या अशा शेअर्सची माहिती वेबसाइटवर म्हणजे www.kempnco.com येथे उपलब्ध करून दिली आहे.

तथापि, येथे कोर्टात ट्रेडिंगनलचा विशिष्ट आदेश शेअर्सच्या हस्तांतरणास प्रतिबंधित करतो किंवा जिथे डिपॉझिटरी कारवाई, १९९६ नुसार शेअर्स तातूंत म्हणून ठेवले जाते अशा शेअर्सचे आवडीपूर्वीक कडे हस्तांतरित केले जाणार नाहीत.

कंपनीच्या संबंधित भागाधारकांना विनंती करण्यात येते की, आर्थिक वर्ष २०१८-१९ आणि पुढील साठीचा घोषित केलेला अंतिम लाभार्थीवर ऑक्टोबर २, २०२६ पर्यंत दावा करावा, अन्यथा कंपनी नियमांची आवश्यकता लावता चेऊन आर्थिक वर्ष २०१८-१९ साठीचा लाभार्थी आणि संबंधित शेअर्सच्या सूचना न देता आवडीपूर्वीक खात्यात हस्तांतरित केले जातील.

कृपया लक्षात घ्या कि, दावा न केलेल्या लाभार्थीच्या रकमेच्या आणि आयडीपीएफ कडे हस्तांतरित केलेल्या शेअर्स संदर्भात निधी विरोधात कोणत्याही दावा खोटा नसेल. भागाधारकांनी आवडीपूर्वीक कडे हस्तांतरित केलेल्या भागाधारकाने उर्वरित होणारे लाभ वासल लाभार्थी या संबंधीची मागणी नियमावलीत दिलेल्या काही पद्धतीनुसार आयडीपीएफकडे कडे करावी.

जर भागाधारकांना हा विषय व नियमावली या संबंधित काही शंका असतील तर त्यांनी कंपनीचे रेजिस्ट्रार आणि ट्रांसफर एजंट्स एम्प्लोय्ज्जी डेटाईम प्रा. लिमिटेड सी - १०१, एमबी २४७, एलबी ९९ मार्ग, बिफोर्झी (५), मुंबई - ४०० ०८३, टेली + ९१ ०२२ ४९१८६०० फॅक्स + ९१ ०२२ ४९१८६०६० ई-मेल : investor.helpdesk@in.mpmc.mufg.com वेबसाइट : <https://in.mpmc.mufg.com> येथे संपर्क साधावा.

पंजाब नॅशनल बँक

Punjab National Bank

मिड कॉर्पोरेट सेंट्रल, १२३, १ला मजला,

सोमर प्लाझा, मानसाज अंक्रान,

जोडी रोड, ठाणे - ४०००१०

ईमेल: mcc8136@pnb.bank.in

परिशिष्ट - ३२ए (सुधारित एसआय-४ ए)

गहाणदारस सूचना

ए/डी सह संशोधनकृत टपाल

प्रीती,

मे. राधा फॅमिली ट्रस्ट

१ला मजला, सोना मार्केट, जपानी बाजार, उल्हासनगर, ४२१००२.

तारीख: १८.०५.२०२६

महोदय,

विषय: सिस्कुटीटायग्रेशन अॅण्ड रिस्कन्ट्रान्स ऑफ फायनान्सियल अॅसेसमेंट अॅण्ड एफोर्समेंट ऑफ सिस्कुटीटी इंटरनेट अॅसेसमेंट, २००२ (यानंतर 'कायदा' म्हणून संदर्भित) च्या कलम १३ (२) अन्वये सूचना.

तुमच्या विनंतीवरून, बँकेने मे. पिंझू ट्रेडर्स (यानंतर 'कर्जदार' म्हणून संदर्भित) यांना हाराण मालमतेच्या आधारे आर्थिक मदत म्हणून पत्र सुविधा मंजूर केल्या आहेत. सदर कर्जाची कवडीकरीत आणि मालमतेची माहिती सोबत जोडलेल्या कर्जदाराच्या पाठविलेल्या सूचनेमध्ये दिली आहे.

सुधारण, गहाणदार म्हणून, खाली नमूद केलेल्या हाराण कार (र) /दस्तऐवज (जो) च्या निष्पादनाद्वारे / गहाण निर्मितीच्या पुरीकणाद्वारे खालील मिळकतीच्या संदर्भात हाराण हितसंबंध निमित्त केले आहे.

हाराण कार / दस्तऐवज / गहाण निर्मितीचे पुढीलकणाचा तपशील

मालमतेचा तपशील

हाराण रक्कम (कोटी मध्ये रु.)

जगाभागा कर, मास्टर कर, स्वीपिंग, नॉटरीकृत गहाणविलेख आणि सेसाईड चार्ज नोंदणी

१ल्या मजल्यावरील कमर्शियल पॉरसर, सोना मार्केट, शीट क्र. ६३, युनिट क्र. ३७२ ते ३७५, ९४ आणि ९५, जपानी बाजार, उल्हासनगर-२, ४२१००२, राधा फॅमिली ट्रस्ट यांच्या नावे.

रु. ४०.०० कोटी

३. वरील आर्थिक सहाय्य/पत्र सुविधांचे संचालन आणि व्यवहार अनियमित झाल्या असून, सदर कर्ज दि. १८.०५.२०२६ रोजी नॉन-परफॉर्मिंग अॅसेसमेंट म्हणून वर्गीकृत करण्यात आले आहे, याबाबतची माहिती संलग्न नोटीसमध्ये नमूद आहे.

४. म्हणूनच, बँक याद्वारे अधिनियमाच्या कलम १३ (२) अंतर्गत ही सूचना जारी करून, या सूचनेच्या दिनांकापासून ६० दिवसांच्या आत खाली नमूद केलेल्या बँकेप्रीती आपल्या सर्व दायित्वांची संपूर्ण परतफेड करण्याचे आवाहन करीत आहे. वरील कर्जदाराच्या संदर्भात (एकूण) गहाणदार म्हणून बँकेकडे देय आणि थकित असलेली आपली दायित्वे दिनांक १८.०५.२०२६ रोजी रु. १६,६४,६८,०८८.५३ (रुपये सोळा कोटी चौसठ लाख अडसठ हजार अठ्ठाऐशी आणि पैसे त्रेषत्र फक्त) इतकी आहेत. याशिवाय, वरील रकमेवर करारानुसार भविष्यातील व्याज तसेच अनुषंगिक खर्च, शुल्क, प्रभार इ. भरण्यासाठी आणखी जाबाबदार असता.

५. आपण दिनांक १८.०५.२०२६ रोजीची रु. १६,६४,६८,०८८.५३ (रुपये सोळा कोटी चौसठ लाख अडसठ हजार अठ्ठाऐशी आणि पैसे त्रेषत्र फक्त) ही वरील नमूद रकम तसेच पुढील व्याज आणि अनुषंगिक खर्च, शुल्क, इ. या अधिनियमाच्या कलम १३ (२) अंतर्गत अर्जावर या सूचनेनुसार अदा करण्यात करू केल्याच, बँक सदर अधिनियमाच्या कलम १३ च्या उप-कलम (४) अंतर्गत आणि लागू असलेल्या इतर तरतुदीनुसार नमूद सर्व किंवा कोणत्याही अधिकाऱ्यांचा वापर करीत.

६. तसेचच, आपणास याद्वारे सूचित करण्यात येते की, अधिनियमाच्या कलम १३ च्या उप-कलम १३ नुसार, बँकेची लेखी संमती प्राप्त केल्याशिवाय आपण वरील नमूद टपाल मत्ता विक्री, भाडेपट्टा किंवा इतर कोणत्याही प्रकारे हस्तांतरित करणार नाही.

७. बँकेने सवलतीवर खरेदी केलेली प्रलंबित बिले, बँक हमीपत्रे आणि मे. पिंझू ट्रेडर्स (कर्जदार) यांच्यासाठी तुमच्या विनंतीवरून जारी केलेल्या व स्थापित केलेल्या लेटर ऑफ क्रेडिट अंतर्गत उद्भवू शकणाऱ्या दायित्वांची परतफेड कोणत्याही तुमहाला आवाहन करण्याचे तिचे अधिकार राखून ठेवले आहेत.

८. हाराण मतेच्या भरण्याकरिता कर्जदार/हमीदारांना प्रत्यक्ष येथे येथेच बोलावण्याकरिता सरफेसी अॅसेसमेंटच्या कलम १३ च्या पोट-कलम (८) च्या तरतुदीकडे तुमचे लक्ष वेधण्यात येत आहे.

९. ही सूचना, आपणास दिलेल्या बँक कोणत्याही बाबेद्वारे तरतुदीनुसार आवश्यक वाटेल अशा इतर कार्यवाही किंवा कायदेशीर कार्यवाही सुरू करण्याच्या अधिकाऱ्यास बाध न आणणारी आहे.

आपले विश्वासू,

पंजाब नॅशनल बँक करीता

सही/-

वैभव पंडेत

मुख्य व्यवस्थापक

प्राधिकृत अधिकारी

हार्दिक बँक ऑफ इंडिया

HDFC BANK

पंजीकृत कार्यालय : पश्चात माळा, दिंडीची हाऊस, ८८ सी, ओल्ड फ्रान्सेसी रोड, मुंबई - ४०० ०२५.

संयोजक : एल२४२३९एमएच९८२पीएलसी०००४७८ टेलि : ०२२६६५३९०००

फॅक्स : ०२२६६५३९००१ ई-मेल : kemp-investor@kempnco.com

वेबसाइट : www.kempnco.com

सिस्कुटीटायग्रेशन अॅण्ड रिस्कन्ट्रान्स ऑफ फायनान्सियल अॅसेसमेंट अॅण्ड एफोर्समेंट ऑफ सिस्कुटीटी इंटरनेट अॅसेसमेंट, २००२ (द अॅसेसमेंट) च्या कलम १३(२) अन्वये सूचना

अनु. क्र.

कर्जदारांचे नांव (अ)

गहाण मालमतेचा तपशील (ब)

एनपीए दिनांक (क)

दयित्व रक्कम (रु.) (ड)

१. कर्ज खाते क्र. HHKL000510384 / HHEKAL000510425

१. विनय शांतासाम

१. सिस्कुटीटायग्रेशन अॅण्ड रिस्कन्ट्रान्स ऑफ फायनान्सियल अॅसेसमेंट अॅण्ड एफोर्समेंट ऑफ सिस्कुटीटी इंटरनेट अॅसेसमेंट, २००२ (द अॅसेसमेंट) च्या कलम १३(२) अन्वये सूचना

१. कर्ज खाते क्र. HHKL000510384 / HHEKAL000510425

१. विनय शांतासाम

१. सिस्कुटीटायग्रेशन अॅण्ड रिस्कन्ट्रान्स ऑफ फायनान्सियल अॅसेसमेंट अॅण्ड एफोर्समेंट ऑफ सिस्कुटीटी इंटरनेट अॅसेसमेंट, २००२ (द अॅसेसमेंट) च्या कलम १३(२) अन्वये सूचना

२. कर्ज खाते क्र. HHKL000506879

२. विनय शांतासाम

२. सिस्कुटीटायग्रेशन अॅण्ड रिस्कन्ट्रान्स ऑफ फायनान्सियल अॅसेसमेंट अॅण्ड एफोर्समेंट ऑफ सिस्कुटीटी इंटरनेट अॅसेसमेंट, २००२ (द अॅसेसमेंट) च्या कलम १३(२) अन्वये सूचना

२. कर्ज खाते क्र. HHKL000506879

२. विनय शांतासाम

२. सिस्कुटीटायग्रेशन अॅण्ड रिस्कन्ट्रान्स ऑफ फायनान्सियल अॅसेसमेंट अॅण्ड एफोर्समेंट ऑफ सिस्कुटीटी इंटरनेट अॅसेसमेंट, २००२ (द अॅसेसमेंट) च्या कलम १३(२) अन्वये सूचना

३. कर्ज खाते क्र. HHKL000506791

३. विनय शांतासाम

३. सिस्कुटीटायग्रेशन अॅण्ड रिस्कन्ट्रान्स ऑफ फायनान्सियल अॅसेसमेंट अॅण्ड एफोर्समेंट ऑफ सिस्कुटीटी इंटरनेट अॅसेसमेंट, २००२ (द अॅसेसमेंट) च्या कलम १३(२) अन्वये सूचना

३. कर्ज खाते क्र. HHKL000506791

३. विनय शांतासाम

३. सिस्कुटीटायग्रेशन अॅण्ड रिस्कन्ट्रान्स ऑफ फायनान्सियल अॅसेसमेंट अॅण्ड एफोर्समेंट ऑफ सिस्कुटीटी इंटरनेट अॅसेसमेंट, २००२ (द अॅसेसमेंट) च्या कलम १३(२) अन्वये सूचना

४. कर्ज खाते क्र. HHKL000550547

४. विनय शांतासाम

४. सिस्कुटीटायग्रेशन अॅण्ड रिस्कन्ट्रान्स ऑफ फायनान्सियल अॅसेसमेंट अॅण्ड एफोर्समेंट ऑफ सिस्कुटीटी इंटरनेट अॅसेसमेंट, २००२ (द अॅसेसमेंट) च्या कलम १३(२) अन्वये सूचना

४. कर्ज खाते क्र. HHKL000550547

४. विनय शांतासाम

४. सिस्कुटीटायग्रेशन अॅण्ड रिस्कन्ट्रान्स ऑफ फायनान्सियल अॅसेसमेंट अॅण्ड एफोर्समेंट ऑफ सिस्कुटीटी इंटरनेट अॅसेसमेंट, २००२ (द अॅसेसमेंट) च्या कलम १३(२) अन्वये सूचना

हार्दिक बँक ऑफ इंडिया

HDFC BANK

पंजीकृत कार्यालय : पश्चात माळा, दिंडीची हाऊस, ८८ सी, ओल्ड फ्रान्सेसी रोड, मुंबई - ४०० ०२५.

संयोजक : एल२४२३९एमएच९८२पीएलसी०००४७८ टेलि : ०२२६६५३९०००

फॅक्स : ०२२६६५३९००१ ई-मेल : kemp-investor@kempnco.com

वेबसाइट : www.kempnco.com

एचडीएफसी बँक लिमिटेड

हार्दिक बँक ऑफ इंडिया

पंजीकृत कार्यालय : पश्चात माळा, दिंडीची हाऊस, ८८ सी, ओल्ड फ्रान्सेसी रोड, मुंबई - ४०० ०२५.

संयोजक : एल२४२३९एमएच९८२पीएलसी०००४७८ टेलि : ०२२६६५३९०००

फॅक्स : ०२२६६५३९००१ ई-मेल : kemp-investor@kempnco.com

वेबसाइट : www.kempnco.com

एचडीएफसी बँक लिमिटेड

हार्दिक बँक ऑफ इंडिया

पंजीकृत कार्यालय : पश्चात माळा, दिंडीची हाऊस, ८८ सी, ओल्ड फ्रान्सेसी रोड, मुंबई - ४०० ०२५.

संयोजक : एल२४२३९एमएच९८२पीएलसी०००४७८ टेलि : ०२२६६५३९०००

फॅक्स : ०२२६६५३९००१ ई-मेल : kemp-investor@kempnco.com

वेबसाइट : www.kempnco.com

केम्प एंड कंपनी लिमिटेड

KEMP & CO.

पंजीकृत कार्यालय : पश्चात माळा, दिंडीची हाऊस, ८८ सी, ओल्ड फ्रान्सेसी रोड, मुंबई - ४०० ०२५.

संयोजक : एल२४२३९एमएच९८२पीएलसी०००४७८ टेलि : ०२२६६५३९०००

फॅक्स : ०२२६६५३९००१ ई-मेल : kemp-investor@kempnco.com

वेबसाइट : www.kempnco.com

कंपनीचे इक्विटी शेअर्स आवडीपूर्वीक अर्थात शेअर लिस्टिंग व्हाईट फिड खात्यात हस्तांतरित करण्यासाठी सूचना

भागाधारकांना माहिती देण्यात येते की कंपनी कायदा २०१३ च्या कलम १२४ (६) सहाय्यात सूचित (निगम) गुंतवणूकदार शिक्षण आणि संरक्षण निधी प्राधिकरण निमावली २०१६ (लेखांकन, लेखापरीक्षण, हस्तांतरण व पत्रावा) च्या नियम ६ अन्वये कंपनीचे संबंधित सर्व सदस्यांना ज्याचे लाभार्थी सलग सात किंवा त्यातून जास्त वर्षासाठीच्या काळात दिलेले नसेल किंवा या लाभार्थीसाठी दावा केलेला नसेल अशा सदस्यांना दिलेल्या लाभार्थीसाठीच्या रकमेवर नवीनमत दावा करण्याची संधी ऑक्टोबर २, २०२६ पर्यंत कंपनी देत असून यासाठी कंपनी मध्ये नवीन उपलब्ध पत्त्यावर व्यक्तिनिष्ठ सूचना पत्र पाठवले आहे.

भागाधारकांना विनंती करण्यात येते कि, आर्थिक वर्ष २०१८-१९ दरम्यान घोषित केलेले अंतिम लाभार्थीच्या सात वर्षांच्या कालावधीत दावा केलेला नसेल किंवा लाभार्थी दिलेला नसेल असे शेअर्स नोव्हेंबर ०४, २०२६ ला इक्वेस्टर एक्झिक्युशन आणि प्रोटेक्शन फंड ऑथॉरिटी (आयसीएफ) मध्ये जमा करण्यात आलेल्या १४ शेअर्स लाभार्थी लाभार्थीसाठी किंवा सलग सात वर्षासाठी दावा न केल्यामुळे नियमत नमुद केलेल्या प्रक्रियेनुसार असे शेअर्स हस्तांतरित केले जातील.

आयडीपीएफ कडे हस्तांतरित होणाऱ्या अशा शेअर्सची माहिती वेबसाइटवर म्हणजे www.kempnco.com येथे उपलब्ध करून दिली आहे.

तथापि, येथे कोर्टात ट्रेडिंगनलचा विशिष्ट आदेश शेअर्सच्या हस्तांतरणास प्रतिबंधित करतो किंवा जिथे डिपॉझिटरी कारवाई, १९९६ नुसार शेअर्स तातूंत म्हणून ठेवले जाते अशा शेअर्सचे आवडीपूर्वीक कडे हस्तांतरित केले जाणार नाहीत.

कंपनीच्या संबंधित भागाधारकांना विनंती करण्यात येते की, आर्थिक वर्ष २०१८-१९ आणि पुढील साठीचा घोषित केलेला अंतिम लाभार्थीवर ऑक्टोबर २, २०२६ पर्यंत दावा करावा, अन्यथा कंपनी नियमांची आवश्यकता लावता चेऊन आर्थिक वर्ष २०१८-१९ साठीचा लाभार्थी आणि संबंधित शेअर्सच्या सूचना न देता आवडीपूर्वीक खात्यात हस्तांतरित केले जातील.

कृपया लक्षात घ्या कि, दावा न केलेल्या लाभार्थीच्या रकमेच्या आणि आयडीपीएफ कडे हस्तांतरित केलेल्या शेअर्स संदर्भात निधी विरोधात कोणत्याही दावा खोटा नसेल. भागाधारकांनी आवडीपूर्वीक कडे हस्तांतरित केलेल्या भागाधारकाने उर्वरित होणारे लाभ वासल लाभार्थी या संबंधीची मागणी नियमावलीत दिलेल्या काही पद्धतीनुसार आयडीपीएफकडे कडे करावी.

जर भागाधारकांना हा विषय व नियमावली या संबंधित काही शंका असतील तर त्यांनी कंपनीचे रेजिस्ट्रार आणि ट्रांसफर एजंट्स एम्प्लोय्ज्जी डेटाईम प्रा. लिमिटेड सी - १०१, एमबी २४७, एलबी ९९ मार्ग, बिफोर्झी (५), मुंबई - ४०० ०८३, टेली + ९१ ०२२ ४९१८६०० फॅक्स + ९१ ०२२ ४९१८६०६० ई-मेल : investor.helpdesk@in.mpmc.mufg.com वेबसाइट : <https://in.mpmc.mufg.com> येथे संपर्क साधावा.

बँक ऑफ बरौडा

Bank of Baroda

पंजीकृत कार्यालय : पश्चात माळा, दिंडीची हाऊस, ८८ सी, ओल्ड फ्रान्सेसी रोड, मुंबई - ४०० ०२५.

संयोजक : एल२४२३९एमएच९८२पीएलसी०००४७८ टेलि : ०२२६६५३९०००

फॅक्स : ०२२६६५३९००१ ई-मेल : kemp-investor@kempnco.com

वेबसाइट : www.kempnco.com

कंपनीचे इक्विटी शेअर्स आवडीपूर्वीक अर्थात शेअर लिस्टिंग व्हाईट फिड खात्यात हस्तांतरित करण्यासाठी सूचना

भागाधारकांना माहिती देण्यात येते की कंपनी कायदा २०१३ च्या कलम १२४ (६) सहाय्यात सूचित (निगम) गुंतवणूकदार शिक्षण आणि संरक्षण निधी प्राधिकरण निमावली २०१६ (लेखांकन, लेखापरीक्षण, हस्तांतरण व पत्रावा) च्या नियम ६ अन्वये कंपनीचे संबंधित सर्व सदस्यांना ज्याचे लाभार्थी सलग सात किंवा त्यातून जास्त वर्षासाठीच्या काळात दिलेले नसेल किंवा या लाभार्थीसाठी दावा केलेला नसेल अशा सदस्यांना दिलेल्या लाभार्थीसाठीच्या रकमेवर नवीनमत दावा करण्याची संधी ऑक्टोबर २, २०२६ पर्यंत कंपनी देत असून यासाठी कंपनी मध्ये नवीन उपलब्ध पत्त्यावर व्यक्तिनिष्ठ सूचना पत्र पाठवले आहे.

भागाधारकांना विनंती करण्यात येते कि, आर्थिक वर्ष २०१८-१९ दरम्यान घोषित केलेले अंतिम लाभार्थीच्या सात वर्षांच्या कालावधीत दावा केलेला नसेल किंवा लाभार्थी दिलेला नसेल असे शेअर्स नोव्हेंबर ०४, २०२६ ला इक्वेस्टर एक्झिक्युशन आणि प्रोटेक्शन फंड ऑथॉरिटी (आयसीएफ) मध्ये जमा करण्यात आलेल्या १४ शेअर्स लाभार्थी लाभार्थीसाठी किंवा सलग सात वर्षासाठी दावा न केल्यामुळे नियमत नमुद केलेल्या प्रक्रियेनुसार असे शेअर्स हस्तांतरित केले जातील.

आयडीपीएफ कडे हस्तांतरित होणाऱ्या अशा शेअर्सची माहिती वेबसाइटवर म्हणजे www.kempnco.com येथे उपलब्ध करून दिली आहे.

तथापि, येथे कोर्टात ट्रेडिंगनलचा विशिष्ट आदेश शेअर्सच्या हस्तांतरणास प्रतिबंधित करतो किंवा जिथे डिपॉझिटरी कारवाई, १९९६ नुसार शेअर्स तातूंत म्हणून ठेवले जाते अशा शेअर्सचे आवडीपूर्वीक कडे हस्तांतरित केले जाणार नाहीत.

कंपनीच्या संबंधित भागाधारकांना विनंती